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of
Mr. Vernon A. Williams w\,‘g%"

Secretary

Surface Transjportation Board
1925 K Street, NW, Room 711
Washington, DC 20423-0001

RE: Houston/Gulf Coast Oversight Proceeding, Finance Docket #32760 (Sub # 26)

Dear Secretary Williams:

Union Pacific made an enormous investment when it acquired Southern Pacific Railroad in 1995. It was
entirely appropriate for the Transportation Board to grant temporary access to the company’s acquired
properties as Union Pacific executed the transition.

I have been informed that Union Pacific, at this time, has completed their transition work in Texas, but the
other railroads have pursued changing their temporary access to permanent access, nonetheless.

While there are many factors you must weigh in reaching a decision on this matter, I sincerely request that
you give the highest consideration to the following factors: Railroad transportation is a heavily regulated
industry. The sale of Southern Pacific to Union Pacific was an approved transaction and a costly investment.
Union Pacific’s competitors were permitted access to UP’s properties during the transition period to maintain
acceptable levels of rail service. Temporary access does not create a permanent privilege.

In my humble opinion, it is important that government officials maintain the highest rega-d for private
property rights which are as important to American lif< today as they were when our country was founded. |
sincerely request that you do not sacrifice this basic American principle when you make your decision in this
matter.

Youw ‘cision in this matter can affect the viability of rail commerce across the entire Gulf Coast. Thank you
for your consideration.

Sincerely yours,

K Bor—

Shirley D. é/owler
State Representative
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SAUT LAKE; CHTY CORPORATION(

MAYOR OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

August 14, 1998

D
office %“‘{:‘RE«:WMW

Honorable Vernon A. Williams
Secretary

Surface Transportation Board AUG 2 7 1898
1925 K Street, NW part of
Washington, DC 20423 public Record

RE: Houston/Gulf Coast Oversight Proceeding
Finance Docket No.32760 (Sub-No.26)

Dear Secretary Williams:

This letter is to express support for Union Pacific Railroad Company’s position before the Surface
Transportation Board opposing the requests filed by several interests to impose additional UP/SP mer zer
conditions in the Gulf Coast a-ea. There appears to be no basis to support additional conditions from eitl :
a competitive or service standpoint.

When the UP/SP merger was announced there were many in Utah that expressed concern that there night
be a loss of rail competition in the State with the loss of the SP as a competitor to UP. These concerns
were never realized. The BNSF was granted trackage rights and has been serving rail shippers in Utah on a
regular and increasing basis. Utah Railway’s trackage rights were also expanded as a condition of the
UP/SP merger. Rail competition has not only survived since the UP/SP merger, but has flourished. In part
as a result of UP’s congestion problems arising in Texas, BNSF has made serious inroads into UP’s market
share in Utabh and elsewhere.

Requests that would further erode UP’s traffic base and complicate its operation could seriously jeopardize
its recovery efforts at the very time when recovery is complete in most key areas. Granting additional
rights over UP’s tracks could permanently damage rail competition, not only in Texas, but throughout the
west, including Utah. Utah officials repeatedly stated during the merger that 1t was absolutely essential to
the interesis of Utah shippers to have strong rai! competition in this State. The petitioners’ efforts to have
the STB impose additional merger conditions could result in a shift in that competitive balance that would
be difficult for UP to overcome and leave it in a v cakened condition, unable to perform the needed repairs
and expansion of SP’s infrastructure which had left the SP in a debilitated condition. It would be bad
policy to weaken UP at the time it is fighting back from its service problems. Competition and rail scivice
will be served best by 2 strong UP that can make needed investments and cornpete effectively with BNSF.

Please consider this letter in support of Union Pacific’s position in your deliberations and deny the
petitioners’ requests for additional conditions.

Deedee Corradini
Mayor

451 SOUTH STATE STREET, ROOM 306, SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84111
TELEPHONE: B01-535-77014 FAX: 801-535-6331
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wyoming State Legislature

213 State Capitol / Cheyenne, Wyoming 82002 / Telephone 307 / 777-7881

ENTERED Senate
Office of the Secretary

August 19, 1998 AUG 27 1998
ol

Honorable Vernon A Williams
Secretary

Surface Transportation Board
1925 K Sireet, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20423 23 Lo-S vh

Dezs Secretary Williams,

It is my understanding that the Surface Transportation Board will commmence oversight
proceedings to decide whether to impose additional conditions cn the Union Pacific/Sovithern
Pacific merger in the Houston and Gulf Coast area. I am writing tc urge the Board not to impose
additional conditions.

Additional conditions placed on the Union Pacific would severely weake.1 Union Pacific at
atimewhenithasaheadymﬁ'eredenensivcﬁmmialmdmﬂicbssesduetohsservicecrisis
over the past year. Any additional conditions placed on the Union Pacific would further hinder
Union Pacific’s financial position by costing well over half a billion dollars in annual gross
revenues. The best way to deal with the problems facing Union Pacific is to let them work their
way back. Significant headway has been made by Union Pacific in the past few months . There is
no basis from either a competitive or a service-related standpoint to impose additional conditions.

Union Pacific Railroad is an important part of Wyoming’s economy. Weakening the Union
Pacific’s ability to effectively compete and provide service wiil have negative consequierces
throughout its system, including Wyoming. Again, I urge the Board not to impose adlitional
conditions. Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,

Vincent V. Picard
State Senator
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offics o the Secretary
AUG 27 1398

Part of

PETER N. SILVESTRI
August 18, 1998 Village President

Honorable Vernon A Williams
Secretary

Surface Transportation Board
1925 K Street N. W.
Washingion, DC 20423

re. Houston/Gulf Coast Oversight Proceeding
Finance Docket No. 32760 (Sub-No. 26)

Dear Secretary Williams:

As President of the Village of Eilmwood Park, a suburban community adjacent to the City of
Chicago, good rail transportation and a sound Union Pacific is important to our local economy
and provides jobs to many of my constituents.

The financial strength of the Union Pacific is vitally important to our region due to the size of its
operation in the area. The Union Pacific Railroad has five rail lines entering the City of Chicago
and three major intermodal terminals in the City. In order to keep our industries competitive in
the glokal economy, 1 am opposed to the proposals to impose new conditions on Union Pacific
operations in Texas and the Gulf Coast area.

The U.P.'s service has improved markedly in recent months. This progress should not be hindered
by the imposition of new conditions that will harm UP, our communities and others around the
country. UP has increased its hiring in the Chicago area, which provides an opportunity to my
constituents, as well as the additional industrial base it supports. Chicago is the rail hub of
America and I do not want changes made in Texas that will adversely affect Chicago's status and
Union Pacific's ability to grow and help our community.

truly yours
®
A.

Peter N. Silvestri
Village President

cc.  Honorable Rod Blagojevich, U. S. Representative, Illinois District 5
Honorable Danny K. Davis, U. S. Representative, Illinois District 7
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Mayor
SOUTH CHICAGO HEIGHTS, ILLINOIS 60411
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August, 1998 Office of the S¢° /
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Honorable Vernon A. Williams AUG 13 19
Secretary
Surface Transportation Board

10NE V7 Cagan T
1925 K Sireei, N. W.

Washington, DC 20423
RE: Houston/Gulf Coast Oversight Proceeding
Finance Docket No. 32760 (Sub-No. 26)

Dear Secretary Williams:

I am David Owen, Mayor of the Village of South Chicago Heights. The District I represent
is in the Chicago inetropolitan area. Good rail transportation, and a sound Union Pacific, is important
to the Chicago region's economy.

The financial strength of the Union Pacific is vitally important to the Chicago region. The
Union Pacific Railroad has four major lines entering the Chicago region. The Union Pacific has plans
to improve safety and efficiency on these lines. Proposals to impose new conditions on Union Pacific
operations in Texas and the Gulf Coast area could result in the delay or cancellation of improvements
to these lines. I do not feel my constituents should pay the price. In order to keep Illinois industries
competitive in our global economy, I am opposed to the proposals to impose new conditions on
Union Pacific operations in Texas and the Gulf Coast area.

The UP's service has improved markedly in recent months. This progress should not be
hindered by the imposition of new conditions that will harm UP, our community and others around
the country. UP has increased its hiring in the Chicago area, which provides an opportunity to my
cor:s*ituents, as well as the additional industrial base it supports. The Chicago region is the rail hub
of America, and I don't want changes made in Texas that will adversely affect the Cliicago region's
status and UP's ability to grow and help our community.

Sincerely,

Cunr ¢ A

David L. Owen
Mayor
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Honorable Vernon A. Williams AUG 13 1998

Secretary
Surface Transportation Board

part of
1925 K Street, N.W. nmmd
Washington, D.C. 20423

Re: Houston/Gulf Coast Overnight Proceeding
Fincance Docket No. 32760 (Sub-No. 26)

Dear Secretary Williams:

I am Manager of Estimating at Taylor Forge Engineered Systems
Inc. in Paola, Kansas. We manufacture large pretsure vessels
for the petro-chemical industry, among other things.

I get involved in rail transportation issues involving the
transportation of pressure vessels all over the countrx. I
was here when the UP took over the MP, and I was ve ap
with the new rates that they imposed in their UP-3435-D which
were about half the MP’s rates. The UP’s reasonable rates
have been instrumental in our success in grojects all over
the world. They help us compensate for being land locked.

However, the continuation of reasonable rates is dependent
upon the financial health of the UP, and I am afraid that if
further restrictions are placed on the UP in the Houston-Gulf
Coas’. region that that financial health may be endangered. I
believe that the restrictions that the STB placed on the
UP/SP merger have worked well, and that no urther
restrictions are necessary.

I encourage the STB not tc hurden the UP with further
restrictions and to allow it to finish the job of ahsorbin
the SP. Just as I was delighted with the transition from tge
MP to the UP iears ago, 1’11 bet that many former SP
customers will soon be delighted, too!

Chrdially, /

| — /3/\/—
Dennis G. Norris
Manager of Estimating

Traditionally Dependable
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